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From: Rona Charles

Sent: 21 February 2017 13:11

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Sara Robir; Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0880/FL Cioughton Sawmill, Ringing Keld Hill to Holm Hill,
Cloughton

Hi Hilary

| agree with Sara that a bat method statement, including enhancement proposats, should be a condition of
any permission. We have no comments on the other elements of the ecological assessment.

Thanks,

Rona Charles

Ecologist

Conservation Depariment

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate
Helmsley, York Y062 5BP

Please note: | normally don’t work on Mondays

From: Sara Robin

Sent: 30 January 2017 15:56
To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Rona Chatles

Subject: NYM/2016/0880/FL Cloughton Sawmill, Ringing Keld Hill to Holm Hill, Cloughton

Dear Hilary

A comment on the above is attached and I'll put it on the website.
Best wishes

Sara

Sara Robin
Conservation Officer {Planning)
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

Yorkshire Wildlife Trust is a company limited by guarantee, registered in England Number 409650,
Registered Charity Number 210807. Registered Office: 1 St George's Place, York, YO24 1GN.
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